
2022 Rules Knowledge 
Quiz #8 

 

1. 1st quarter, 5:27 on the clock, A 2/10 at the A-17. Team A completes a long pass to the B-45 in the 
middle of the field making it A 1/10 at the B-45. The ball is made ready for play and the clock starts. 
Team A is hurrying to the line and does not substitute while team B is substituting multiple players. 
QB A1 quickly looks over the defense, notices the defense is in the middle of a substitution and 
quickly initiates his snap count to start the play. As center A62 double clutches the snap, B21 is 1 
step away from the team B sideline. The L and the S have flags down. 

Ruling: 

2. 2nd quarter, 8:28 on the clock, A 2/16 at the A-19, ball is at position 4. Team A has 3 receivers lined 
up on the right side of the formation, QB A2 is in shotgun with back A6 to his left. Receiver A1 is on 
the A-19 to the left on the numbers. On the right side, receiver A13 is between the numbers and 
position 1 hash on the A-19. Receiver A87 is lined up at the position 1 hash at the A-19 1/8. 
Receiver A18 is lined up just outside the tackle on the A-16. The defenders are NOT in press 
coverage. QB A2 completes a pass inbounds to A13 at the A-42. 

Ruling: 

3. A 3/5 at the B-9. Q4 1:02 remaining. Team A is trailing 36-29 and is out of timeouts. QB A3 scrambles 
in the pocket and while standing at the B-12, throws a screen pass back to A70 who catches it near 
the B-13 outside the numbers and then runs for a TD. The game clock reads 0:55 at the end of the play. 

Ruling: 

4. A 2/11 at the A-49. QB A8 drops straight back into the pocket and while under pressure from the A- 
41, throws a pass downfield where the ball lands in the field of play at the B-21. There were no 
receivers in the area where the pass landed. As A8 dropped back into the pocket A77 jerked B88 to 
the ground at the A-42. 

Ruling 

5. A 1/10 at the B-13. A27 takes a handoff and runs to the B-4, where B10 grabs his facemask and pulls 
off his helmet. A27 stumbles, but then regains his balance and runs to the B-2 before diving into the 
end zone. As A27 crosses the goal line, B10 delivers a blow to the side of his head with his forearm. 

Ruling: 

 


